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The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Cawmmications

The President met with:
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Allen
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

The President talked with Reginald H. Jones, Chairman of
the Board and Chief Executive Officer, General Electric
Company, Fairfield, Comnecticut.

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Hai'gr Jr.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a pre-news conference
briefing and luncheon with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Darman
Mr. Gergen
Mr. Allen
Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs
Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Develop-
ment

The President returned to the Owval Office.

The President went to the East Room.
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2:00 2:37 The President participated in his 4th Press Conference.
The President's remarks were broadcast live over nation-
wide radio and television.

2:37 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:42 2:49 P The President talked with the First Lady.

2:55 3:00 The President met with Mr. Deaver.

3:06 The President retumed to the Cabinet Room.

3:06 3:41 The President participated in a Cabinet Council Meeting on
Economic Affairs. For a list of attendees, see APPENCIX
TIA- L1]

3:30 R The President was telephoned by Secretary Haig. The call
was not campleted.

3:41 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:54 4:00 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.

4:06 4:09 The President met with:

Mr. Darman
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
The President met with:
4:15 4:23 J.R. Regis Toomey, former actor
4:20 4:23 Deborah Shon, god-daughter of Mr. Toomey and
lawyer with the National Education Association
(NEA)

4:37 5:08 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia
with:

Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West Virginia)

Mr. Allen

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

5:09 5:26 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air

defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia withs
Senator Gordon J. Humhrey (R-New Hampshire)
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf
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5:27 5:49 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enc¢hancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia
with:
Senator Dan Quayle (R-Indiana)
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf
5:50 6:07 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enchancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia
with:
Senator Harry F. Byrd, Jr. (I-Virginia)
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf
6:09 6:26 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enchancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia
with:
Senator Sam Munn (D-Georgia)
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf
6:27 6:47 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enchancement package (MWACS) to Saudi Arabia
with:
Senator J. James Exon (D-Nebraska)
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf
6:53 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:35 The President and the First Lady had dimner.
10:45 The President retired.
EJ
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:55 The President went to the doctor's office.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:06 9:28 The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Cownsellor

Micha=sl K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

10:02 ]10:05 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary

10:58 |11:05 The President met with:

William J. Casey, Dirsctor of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIR)

Mr. Meese

11:06 ]11:15 The President met with:
Dwight Ink, Director of the Community Services
Administration (CSA)
Sam Commelius, Deputy Director, CSA
Lawrence Goldberg, Assistant Director, CSA
Clarence Hodges, Assistant Director, CSA
Mr. Meese
Edwin L. Harper, Deputy Director of the Office
of Management and Budget (OMB)
The purpose of the meeting was to congratulate officials
for closing down CSA on October 1, 1981.
Members of the press

11:25 |12:08 The President participated in an interview with:

Saul Pett, senior writer for Associated Press (AP)
Scott Stewart, photographer for AP

Mr. Deaver

Mr. Speakes

12:11 (12:14 The President met with:

Dr. David Paton, former college roommate of Mr.
Baker, Baylor University, Waco, Texas

Mr. Baker

12:14 1:24 The President participated in a lunchecn meeting to discuss
results from a recent survey with:
Richard B. Wirthlin, President, Decision Making
Information, Washington, D.C. continued

k
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continued

Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Ed Rollins, Deputy Assistant for Political Affairs

The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver

The President went to the East Poom. He was acconpanied
by Secretary Weinberger.

The President made an announcement regarding strategic
weapons, MX, B-1 and other systems to a group of out-of-
town editors and broadcasters. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

Mernbers of the press

The President retumed to the Owval Office.

The President met with Vice President of the Arab Republic
of Egypt Maj. Gen. Mchamed Hosni Moubarek. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President taped a message for the Justin Dart Awards
Dinner on Octcber 6, 1981 in Bewverly Hills, California.

The President went to the Map Room.

The President participated in a taped interview with
Sam A. Domaldscn, correspondent for 2BC News, for a
special ABC Wide World of Sports on the President's
former football coach at Eureka College Ralrh
McKenzie.

The President retumed to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President was telephoned by Governor Frank White
(R-Arkansas). The call was not completed.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.
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4:18 4:57 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

5:14 P The President telephoned Governor White. The call was not
completed.

5:21 5:24 P The President talked with Governor White.

5:25 P The President telephoned Senator Mark O. Hatfield (R-Oregon)
The call was not ocompleted.

5:26 5:28 R The President talked with Senator Hatfield.

5:32 P The President telephoned C. William Verity, Jr., Chairman
of the Board, Armco, Inc., Middletown, Chio. The call
was not completed.

10:22 |J1l0:32 P The President talked on a conference line with:

The First Lady
Roy D. Miller, attorney with Gibson, Dunn and
Crutcher lawyers, Los Angeles, California
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The President telephoned Senator John Tower (R-Texas). The
call was not completed.

The President talked with Senator Tower.

The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not completed.

The President went horseback riding from Camp David to
Catoctin Park, Thurmont, Maryland.

The President returmned on horseback to Camp David.
The President talked with Secretary Haig.
The President telephoned C. William Verity, Jr., Chairman

of the Board, Armoo, Inc., Middletown, Chio. The call
was not completed.
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10:00 P The President telephoned C. William Verity, Jr., Chaimman
of the Board, Armco, Inc., Middletowm, Chio. The call
was not completed.

10:43 J10:47 R The President talked with Mr. Verity aboard the HMS Queen
Elizabeth II.

11:13 The President went horseback riding from Camp David to
Catoctin Park, Thurmont, Maryland.

11:44 The President returned on horseback to Camp David.

12:34 P The President telephconed Senator John Tower (R-Texas). The
call was not completed.

12:55 |12:57 R The President talked with Senator Tower.

3:54 4:22 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

: from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

4:27 The President and the FIrst Lady went to the second floor
Residence.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

9:14 9:17 R The President talked with Justin Dart, President and Chief
Executive Officer, Dart Industries, Los Angles,
California.

9:45 The President retired.
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The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese 111, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to Roam 474, the Indian Treaty Roam, in
the 0ld Executive Office Building.

The President met with a group of out-of-town editors and
broadcasters. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
“H- mw

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to the
Sheraton Washington Hotel, Calvert Street entrance.

The President went to the concourse area adjacent to
the Sheraton Ballroom.

The President was greeted by:
William H. Kolberg, President of the National
Alliance of Business
John H. Filer, Chairman of the National Alliance
of Business; and President of Aetna Life and
Casualty

The President attended the annual meeting of the National
Alliance of Business.
Members of the press
The President went to the podium in the Sheraton Ballroom.
The President addressed guests attending the meeting.
The President went to the holding room.

The President returned to his motorcade.
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The President motored from the Sheraton Washington Hotel to
the South Grounds of the White House.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Henry A. Kissinger, former Secretary of State
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deawver

The President went to the State Dining Room.

The President hosted a luncheon for former National Security
officials. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The Presidential party went to the Morth Portico.

The President made a statement to the press regarding the
groups support of the proposed sale of the AWACS and
other air defense equipment to Saudi Arabia.

Members of the press

The President retwrned to the State Flooe,
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President participated in a signing ceremony for 5.J.
Resclution 65, "The Wallenberg Resolution," proclaiming
Raoul Wallenberg, a Swedish national to be an honorary
citizen of the U.5. For a list of attendees, see
APFENDIX "C."

Merbers of the press

The President addressed approximately 25 guests, including
family of Racul Wallenberg and Members of Congress.

The President retumed to the Owal Office.
The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President met to discuss the general approach to the

upcoming Cancun Summit. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."
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The President returmed to the Owval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West Virginia)

Senator Jennings Randolph (D-West Virginia)

Representative Cleve Benedict (R-West Virginia)

Cynthia L. Mcdwhorter, 1980 Strawberry Queen

Sherree A. Evangelist, 1981 Strawberry Queen

Gary A. Frusch, Director, West Virginia Strawberry
Festival Association

Richard D. Jenkins, President and Executive
Director, West Virginia Strawberry Festival

Powell A. Moore, Deputy Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Assistant for Legisla-—
tive Affairs

The President met with:
Senator Harrison Schmitt (R-New Mexico)
Senator Pete V. Domenici (R-New Mexico)
Representative Manuel Lugan, Jr. (R-New Mexico)
Representative Joe Skeen (R-New Mexico)
Maxie Anderson, crew member of the Double Eagle II,
a helium filled balloon which made the first
trans-atlantic crossing August 1978
Mrs. Maxie Anderson
Ben Abruzzo, crew menmber of the Double Eagle II
Mrs. Ben Abruzzo
Larry Newman, crew member of the Double Eagle II
Mr. Moore
Mr. Duberstein
The purpose of the meeting was to present the crew of
the Double Eagle II with Congressionally authorized gold
medals in recognition of their distinguished feat as
aviation pioneers.

The President met with:
Representative larry McDonald (D-Georgia)
Mr. Duberstein

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative Ronald M. Mottl (D-Chio)
Fonald M. Mottl, Jr., son
Mr. Duberstein
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5:04 5:10 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative Daniel R. Coats (R-Indiana)
Representative Larry J. Hopkins (R-Kentucky)
Representative Bob McBwen (R-Chio)
Representative Ron Marlenee (R-Montana)
Representative Dan Mattiott (R-Utah)
5:10 5:12 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
William H. Perkins, public affairs and legislative
consultant, Chicago, Illinois; and has had a
photo with past presidents since Harry Truman
Gary D. Perkins, son
Mr. Moore
5:15 5:43 The President met with menbers of the Legislative Strateqgy
Group. For a list of attendees, see APFENDIX "E."
5:49 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:50 The President retired.
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7:30 7:31 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

7:33 7:34 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.
7:34 7:35 R The President talked with Mr. Meese

7:40 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

B:34 B:36 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.

B:43 8:45 P The President talked with Mr. Meese.

8:54 | 8:56 | R The President talked with Secretary Haig.

9:08 9:10 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

9:10 The President went to the Oval Office. He was accompanied
by s

Mr. Baker

Mr. Fischer

9:10 9:30 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Cammmications

9:40 10:05 The President met with:
Senator Charles McC. Mathias, Jr. (R-Maryland)
Vice President Bush .
Mr. Baker
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for lLegislative
Affairs

10:08 |10:32 The President met with:

Senator Alan K. Simpson (R-Wyaming)
Vice President Bush

Mr. Baker

Mr. Allen

Mr. Friedersdorf

¥
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10:33 J10:35 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.
10:38 [11:07 The President met with:
Senator Orrin G. Hatch (R-Utah)
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf
11:10 |11:28 The President participated in a briefing on the visit of
the Prime Minister of the Kingdom of Thailand Gen.
Prem Tinsulanonda. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
11:34 The President went to the Cabinet Roaom.
11:34 11:57 The President met with Prime Minister Prem and other U.S.
and Thai officials. For a list of attendees, see
AFPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out
11:57 The President escorted Prime Minister Prem to the State
Dining Room.
11:57 |12:58 The President hosted a luncheon in honor of Prime Minister
Prem. For a list of attendees, see APFENDIX "C."
12:58 The President escorted Prime Minister Prem to the North
Portico.
The President bade farewell to Prime Minister Prem.
1:01 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:02 1:17 The President met with:
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deawer
Mr. Allen
Mr. Gergen
Mr. Fischer
1:13 1:23 P The President talked with the First Lady.
The President met with:
2:02 2:20? Secretary Haig
2:02 2:207 Mr. Baker
2:02 2:207 Mr. Meese
2:02 2:207 Mr. Deaver continued
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2:08 2:20 Vice President Bush
2:08 2:20 Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
2:08 2:20 William J. Casey, Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)
2:157 | 2:207 Mr. Allen
2:157 | 2:20 Mr. Gergen
2:29 The President went to the State Floor Residence.
2:30 The President and the First Lady went to the North
Portico.
2:30 2:31 The President made a statement to the press regarding

the assassination of the President of the Arab Republic
of Egypt Anwar el-Sadat. The President's remarks were
broadcast live over natiomwide television.

2:31 The President and the First Lady returmed to the State
Floor Residence.

2:32 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

2:36 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:09 3:12 The President met with Mr. Baker.

3:40 4:29 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air

defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia
with Republican Members of the Senate Foreign Relations
Committee. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

4:33 The President went to the Situation Room.

4:33 5:01 The President participated in a National Security Planning
Group Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIE'II R

5:01 The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.
5:37 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.

5:58 6:00 R The President talked with Viece President Bush.
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7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
11:00 The President retired.

EJ 10/7/81
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The President recieved a wake up call fram the White House
operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with:
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for Mational Security
Affairs
Mr. Deaver

The President went to the State Dining Room.

The President participated in a meeting with Republican
Members of the Senate to discuss the proposed sale of
the air defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi
Arabia. For a list of attendees, see APFENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Owval O0ffice.

The President met with:

William French Smith, Attorney General

Mr. Baker

Mr. Deaver

Francis 5.M. Hodscll, Deputy Assistant and Deputy
to the Chief of Staff

Richard 5. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern—
mental Affairs

The President met to discuss the amendment to the Regulatory
Fefor Bill with:

Senator Dale L. Bumpers (D-Arkansas)

George H. Bush, Vice President

Bill Massey, Chief legislative Assistant to Senator
Bumpers

Mr. Baker

Fred F. Fielding, Counsel

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Develop-
ment

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for legislative
Affairs

Paga._]:__.of 3

Pages



THEWHTEHOUSE  THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHTMGTON, D.C.

DATE
OCTOBER 7, 1981

TIME DAY
11:55 a.m. WEDNESDYY

PHONE

3o

P =Plac
R = Rec

11:55 |12:20

12:22

12:22 1:27

1:27

3:45

3:46 3:55

4:00 4:35?

The President met to discuss a "Jobs for America's
Graduates" program with:

Governor Pierre S, du Pont IV (R-Delaware)

Governor Lamar Alexander (R-Tennessee)

Raymond J. Donovan, Secretary of Labor

Mr. Fuller

Mr. Williamson

Edwin L. Harper, Deputy Director of the Office
of Management and Budget (OMB)

James Medas, Special Assistant for Intergovern—
mental Affairs

The President went to the State Floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady went to to the State
Dining FRoom.

The President and the First Lady hosted a luncheon for
Governors' representatives to the Fifty States Project
for Waomen. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Mepbers of the press, in/out

The President was introduced by Mr. Williamson.

The President addressed approximately 92 quests attending
the lunchecn.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the Washington National Cathedral, Wisconsin
and Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by BJ:_Sth
John T. Walker, Washington Episcopal Archdiocese.

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Bishop
Walker, went to their seats in the first pew.

The President and the First Lady attended a Memorial Servics
in honor of the assassinated President of the Arab
Republic of Egypt Arnwar el-Sadat, conducted by Bishop
Walker. Seated with the President were:

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
continued
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continued
Mrs. Alexander M. (Pat) Haig, Jr.
Fepresentative Thomas P. 0'Meill, Jr.
(D-Massachusetts)
Mrs. Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr.
The President and the First Lady returmed to their motor-
cade.
4:38 4:48 The President and the First Lady motored from the Washingtor
National Cathedral to the South Grounds of the White
House.
4:50 The President and the First Lady retuwrned to the second
flcor Residence.
5:14 5:16 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
: Osbome.
5:18 5:20 P The President talked with Senator Nancy Landon Kassebaum
(F-Kansas) .
B6:21 6:23 P The President talked with Secretary Haiqg.
6:31 6:32 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
6:33 6:35 R The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(F-Tennessee) .
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:45 The President retired.

EJ 10/8/81
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the dentist's office.
10:59 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese IIT, Counsellor
Michael ¥. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
11:30 |11:45 The President met to discuss the AWACS proposal with:
Senator Nancy Landon Kassebaum (R-Kansas)
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for lLegislative
Affairs
11:52 P The President telephoned Senator Robert Kasten
(R-Wisconsin). The call was not campleted.
11:57 [§12:03 = The President talked with Senator Mark Andrews (R-North
Cakota) .
12:10 |12:15 The President met with his Assistant for Cabinet Affairs,
Craig L. Fuller.
12:15 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
12:15 |12:25 The President participated in a ceremony to sign a pledge
card to the Combined Federal Campaign Fund. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Menmbers of the press, in/out
The President retwrned to the Oval Office.
12:30 1:30 The President had lunch with Vice President George H. Bush.
1:30 The President went to the Cabinet Room. 1
1:30 2:30 The President participated in a Cabinet Council Meeting on
Natural Resources and Envirorment. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."
2:30 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:35 2:45 The President met with:

Ashraf A. Chorbal, Ambassador of the Arab Republic
of Eqgypt to the U.S.
continued
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continued
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Robert C. McFarlane, Counselor, Department of
State
Micholas A. Veliotes, Assistant Secretary of State,
Bureau of Near Eastern and Socuth Asian Affairs
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Charles P. Tyson, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs (Coordination)
Geoffrey Kemp, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)
2:50 3:20 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretarv of Defense
John C. Carlucci, Deputy Secretary of Defense
Secretary Haig
Mr. Allen
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deawver
3:21 3:35 R The President talked with Senator Kasten.
3:40 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
3:40 5:02 The President participated in a meeting with members of
the Cancun Planning group. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."
5:02 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:03 5:04 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
5:05 5:34 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
departing U.S. Ambassadors and their families. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
5:42 The President retuwmed to the second floor Residence.
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6:43

6:51

6:54

6:54

7:19

7:20

7:26

7:40

9:47

11:00

6:51

7219

7:24

7:38

9:48

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deawver
Peter McCoy, Deputy Assistant to the President and
Director of Staff for the First Lady
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

The President and the First Lady went to the Diplomatic
Feception FRoom.

The President and the First Lady greeted:
Jimmy Carter, former President
Mrs. Jimmy (Rosalynn) Carter
Gerald R. Ford, former President
Richard M. Nixon, former President
Members of the press

The Presidential party went to the Blue Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted a private reception
for members of the U.S. Delegation to the funeral of the
President of the Arab Republic of Egypt Arwar el-Sadat.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The Presidential party went to the South Grounds.

The President addressed the crowd gathered for the
departure of the fommer Presidents to the funeral
of President Sadat.

Members of the press

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence. They were accompanied by:
Mr. Deaver
Mr. McCoy

The President met withs:
Mr. Deaver

Mr. McCoy
The Fresident and the First Lady had dinner.

The President talked with Justin W. Dart, President of Dart
Industries, Inc., Los Angeles, California.

The President retired.

EJ 10,/9/81
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7:45
B:59
9:03

9:39

9:45

9:46
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The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Owval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff, James A. Baker
IIE.

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia withj
Senator Thad Cochran (R-Mississippi)
Mr. Baker
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Powell A. Mocre, Deputy Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President talked with Governor Richard L. Thornmburgh
(R-Pennsylvania) .

The President telephoned Anthony C.E. Quainton, former
Chairman of the Executive Committee and Working Group
on Terrorism, Department of State. The call was not
completed.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Communications
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President talked with Mr. Quainton.
The President talked with Emmett R. Cox, partner with

Nettles, Cox and Barker law firm, Mobile, Alabama.

The President talked with Clarence A. Beam, attorney with
s Berkheimer, Beam, lend\ardson & Endacott, Lincoln,

The President talked with H. Perry Gainey, President of
BEquitable Trust and Company, San Antonio, Texas.

The President telephcned Fred J. Eckert, New York State
Senator (R). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Eckert.
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11:05 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:05 11:25 The President met with members of the MNational Commission

on Excellence in Education. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."
Menmbers of the press

11:25 The President retuwrned to the Oval Office.

11:30 J11:42 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
the 1982 National Epilepsy Poster Child, six year old
Brenda Jo Buckley, of Bountiful, Utah. For a list
of attendees, see AFPENDIX "B."

Members of the press

11:51 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
11:52 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Room.
11:52 1:42 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception and

luncheon in honor of the recipients of the Presidential
Madal of Freedom.
Members of the press, in/fout

11:52 |11:57 The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with recipients of the Presidential Medal
of Freedom. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

11:57 The President and the First Lady went to the Grand Hall.
11:57 |12:05 The President and the First Lady received luncheon guests.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
12:05 The Presidential party went to the East Room.
12:11 The Presidential party had lunch.
1:05 The President read citations and presented the Presidential
Medal of Freedom to recipients.
1:42 The President went to the doctor's office.
1:47 The President went to the Rose Garden.
1:47 1:53 The President participated in a signing ceremony for

Colunbus Day Proclamation. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "E."
Members of the press
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

1:53 p.m. FRIDAY
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1:53 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

1:54 1:56 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
his Assistant for Policy Development, Martin C.
Anderson.

2:02 P The President telephoned Walter L. Cutler, former Assistant
Secretary of State for Congressional Relations. The
call was not completed.

2:11 2:12 P The President talked with Cynthia H. Hall, Judge, U.S.

Tax Court, Washington, D.C.

2:49 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

3:00 P The President telephoned Stuart Spencer, President of
Spencer - Roberts Associates, Inc., Los Angeles,
California. The call was not completed.

4:05 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

4:07 4:37 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "F."

5:09 5:12 E The President talked with Mr. Spencer.

6:23 6:40 P The President talked on a conference line with:

The First Lady
Roy D. Miller, attorney with Gibson, Dunn and
Crutcher law firm, Los Angeles, California

6:30 R The President was telephoned by Otto Roessler, West Germany.

The call was not completed.
EJ 10/13/81
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11:25 |J12:10

12:59 1:00 R

The President went horseback riding around the Camp David
area.

The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

EJ 10/13/81
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The President talked with Rev. William F. "Billy" Graham,
founder of the Billy Graham Evangelistic Association,

Montreat, North Carolina.

10:09 10:13

EJ 10/13/81
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The President telephoned Prime Minister of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland (UK) Margaret Thatcher. The call
was not campleted.

11:04 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not campleted.

11:09 11:53 The President went horseback riding around the Camp David
area.

12.18 R The President was telephoned by Paul Bucklaw, Olyphant,

Pennsylvania. The call was not completed.
12:18 |12:26 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.

12:35 |12:36 F The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

1:30 1:39 R The President talked with Prime Minister Thatcher.
2:49 3:19 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

from Camp David toc the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

2:51 R The President was telephoned by his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michasl K. Deaver. The call was not completed.

3:27 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Fesidence. They were accompanied by:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff

Mr. Deaver

3:27 3:34 The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Deaver

4:24 4:28 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

7230 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

8:06 P The President telephoned Walter L. Cutler, former Assistant
Secretary of State for Congressional Relations. The calll
was not completed.

10:37 The President retired.

EJ 10/13/81
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7250 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:00 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:00 9:08 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:11 The President went to the Cabinet Foom.
9:11 9:47 The President participated in a briefing on the wvisit of
King Juan Carlos I and Queen Sophia of Spain with:
Alexander M. Haiqg, Jr., Secretary of State
Terence Todman, Ambassador of the U.S. to Spain
H. 2allen Holmes, Deputy Assistant Secretary of
State for European Affairs
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
James Rentschler, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)
9:47 The President returmned to the Oval Office.
9:56 The President went to the Diplamatic Reception Room.
10:02 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
10:02 |10:20 The President and the First Lady participated in an arrival
ceremony for King Juan Carlos I and Queen Sophia of
Spain.
Members of the press
The President and the First Lady greeted King Carlos I and
Queen Sophia.
The President escorted King Carlos I to the platform.
10:12 |10:17 The President and King Carlos T exchanged remarks.
10:20 The President and the First Lady escorted King Carlos I and
Cueen Sophia to the Blue FRoom.
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10:20 |10:26

10:26

10:26 |11:11

11:11

11:11 |11:46

11:46

11:55

11:55 |12:00

12:00

1:05 P

1:50 2:00

1:55 1:57 R

The Presidential party greeted members of the Spanish and
U.5. official parties. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President escorted King Carlos I to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
King Carlos I
Jose Llado, Ambassador of Spain to the U.5.
Jorge del Pino, Director General for North American
and Pacific Affairs, Spain
Secretary Haig
Ambassador Todman
Mr. Allen
Members of the press, in/out

The President escorted King Carlos I to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a meeting with U.S. and

Spanish officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President and King Carlos I returned to the Oval Office.

The President and King Carlos I retwrned to the South
Growumnds .

The President and King Carlos I exchanged departure
remarks.
Members of the press
The President bade farewell to King Carlos T.
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President had lunch.

The President telephoned Walter L. Cutler, former Assistant
Secretary of State for Congressional Relations. The
call was not completed.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel

The President talked with Mr. Cutler.
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2:08 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
2:08 2:51 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
Ilc‘“
2:51 The President retumed to the Oval Office.
2:51 3:15 The President met with:
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennesses)
Senator Larry Pressler (R-South Dakota)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Allen
3:17 3:56 The President met to discuss foreign policy with former
President Jimmy Carter.
Members of the press, infout
-3:53 R The President was telephoned by Secretary Haig. The call
was not completed.
The President met withs:
3:56 4:007 Mr. Deaver
3:56 4:007? David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
3257 4:00? David R. Gergen, Assistant for Communications

4:00 4:01 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.

4:01 4:23 The President met to discuss his upcoming speech for the
Yorktown Bicentennial celebration with:

Mr. Deaver

anthony Dolan, Speechwriter

Mari Maseng, Speechwriter

Richard S. Beal, Special Assistant and Director of

Plamning and Evaluation
Mr. RFentschler

4:27 5:00 The President met to discuss issues of concern to the
Jewish camunity with:

Albert A. Spiegel, attorney, los Angeles, Californid;
and former Chairman, Reagan-Bush Campaign Liaisor]
with Jewish Groups

Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison

5:03 The President went to the White House Library.
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5:04 5:37 The President taped messages for:
=Orange County Chamber of Commerce - 19th Annual
Economic Outlock Conference
-ABC Television Affiliates - on closed captioning
for the hearing-impaired
-Broadcasting Magazine
-Barry Goldwater Testimonial Dinner October 13, 1981
=Interstate Highway System

5:40 The President retumed to the second flocor Residence.

7:05 The President and the First Lady went to the North Portico.

The President and the First Lady greeted King Carlos I and
Queen Sophia.

7:07 The Presidential party went to the second floor Yellow Oval
Poom.

The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in
honor of King Carlos I and Queen Sophia.
Members of the press, in/out

7:50 The President and the First Lady escorted King Carlos I and
Dueen Sophia to the East Room.

The Presidential party received dinner guests. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room.

8:15 The Presidential party had dirmer.

9:23 9:40 The President and King Carlos I exchanged toasts.

9:45 The President and the First Lady escorted King Carlos I and
Queen Sophia to the Blue Room for after dinner coffee
and liqueurs.

10:11 The President and the First Lady escorted King Carlos I and
Queen Sophia to the East Room.

10:11 J10:51 The Presidential party attended a performance by singer
Ella Fitzgerald.

10:52 The Presidential party retwrned to the Grand Hall for
dancing.
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11:16 The President and the First Lady escorted King Carlos I and
Queen Sophia to the North Portico.
The Presidential party bade farewell.
Members of the press
11:17 The President and the First Lady returned to the State Floor.
11:25 The President and the First Lady retwrned to the second
floor Residence.
12:00 The President retired.
EJ 10/15/81
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7:55 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:57 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:05 9:307 Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
9:07 9:307 Michasl K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:08 9:38 James A. Baker ITIT, Chief of Staff
9:33 9:52 Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
9:34 9:38 Helene A. von Damm, Assistant and Director of
Presidential Persomnel
9:52 10:01 The President met with:
Mr, Baker
Mr. Meese

Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Cormunications

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for legislative
Affairs

19:12 |10:13 P The President talked with the First Lady.

The President met to discuss the possible switch in party
affliation with:

10:17 |10:34 Senator Harry F. Byrd, Jr. (I-Virginia)

10:17 |lo0:34 Mr. Friedersdorf

10:21 10:34 Mr. Baker

10:35 [10:40 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air

defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator James Abdnor (R-South Dakota)
Mr. Baker
Powell A. Moore, Deputy Assistant for legislative
Affairs

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of '[:he air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:

10:41 |10:51 Senator John P. East (R-North Carclina)

10:41 10:51 Mr. Friedersdorft

10:50 ]10:51 Mr. Baker

10:53 11:12 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air

defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator David Pryor (D-Arkansas)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Friedersdorf

i
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The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:

11:14 |J11:36 Senator Mack Mattingly (R-Georgia)

11:14 J11:36 Senator Dan Quayle (R-Indiana)

11:30 11:=36 Mr. Allen

11:14 [J11:36 Mr. Baker

11:14 |J11:36 Mr. Friedersdorf

11:39 The President went to the Rose Garden.

11:40 |11:48 The President participated in a ceremony to present the
Presidential Rank Award of Distinguished Senior Execu
tive to twenty-five top civilian career managers of
the federal government. For a list of attendees, see
APFPENDIX "A."

Members of the press

11:48 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.

12:05 The President and the First Lady went to the Red Foom.

12:05 |12:07 The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with Co-Chairman of the Presidential Task
Force for the Arts and Humanities Hanna H. Gray.

12:07 The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.

12:07 1:22 The Fresident and the First Lady hosted a luncheon for
members of the Presidential Task Force for the Arts
and Humanities. For a list of attendees, see APFENDIX
“B.H
~ Members of the press, in/out

1:10 ? The President addressed approximately 112 quests attending
the luncheon.
1:22 The President retumed to the Oval Office.
1:30 1:50 The President met to discuss the role of the Private Sector
Initiatives Task Force with:
C. William Verity, Chairman of the Pivate Sector
Initiatives Task Force
Mr. Deaver
James 5. Rosebush, Special Assistant, Office of
the Deputy Chief of Staff
Members of the press, infout
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3:03
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2:04

2:24

2:56

3:21

The President met with:
Andrew L. Lewis, Jr., Secretary of Transportation
Representative Eugene V. Atkinson (R-Pennsylvania)
Representative John LeBoutillier (R-New York)
Representative Joseph M. McDade (R-Pennsylvania)
Representative Robert H. Michel (B-Illinois)
Fobb Austin, Administrative Assistant to Representa-
tive Atkinson
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs
Lee Atwater, Deputy Director of Political Affairs
Paul Russo, Special Assistant for Political Affairs
The purpose of the meeting was to'welcome Representative
Atkinson into the Republican Party.

The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden.

The President and Representative Atkinson made an announce—
ment to the press regarding his switch to the Fepublican
Party.

Members of the press

The President retwrned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator Walter D. Huddleston (D-Kentucky)
Pamela J. Twrner, Special Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with
Senator William S. Cchen (R-Maine).

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator Ermest F. Hollings (D-South Carolina)
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf
Mr. Moore

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
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3:10 3:12 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
3:22 3:40 The President met to discuss the U.S. Postal Service with:
William F. Bolger, Poster Master General of the U.5
Postal Service
Mr. Meese
Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs
d:02 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
? ? The President prepared for his upcoming speech to the
World Affairs Council.
4:25 P The President telephoned Daniel J. Terra, Arbassador at
Large for Cultural Affairs. The call was not completed.
4:59 5:01 R The President talked with Ambassador Terra.
5:27 5:28 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osbome.
5:58 6:01 R The President talked with his daughter, Mrs. Mawreen R.
Fevell.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:50 The President retired.

EJ 10/19/81
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The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker ITI, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President telephoned Senator S.I. Hayakawa (R-Californid).
The call was not completed.

The President telephoned the Prime Minister of the Kingdom
of Norway Kaare Willoch. The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Senator Hayakawa.

The President talked on a conference line with:
Prime Minister Willoch
James Rentschler, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President addressed newly sworn—in members of the
President's Export Council. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with Jeff Ruhe, Administrative
Assistant to the President of ABC Sports, Inc.,
MNew York, New York.

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South

Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews AFB to
Philadelphia International Airport, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX

'I‘IC' L]
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12:03 23 The President was telephoned by Mr. Baker. The call was
not completed.

12:12 |12:14 F The President talked with Mr. Baker.

12:15 Air Force One arrived in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

12:15 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not campleted.

12:20 The President was greeted by William J. Green, Mayor
(D-Philadelphia, Pennsylvania) .

12:23 R The President was telephoned by Senator Dennis DeConcini
(D-Arizona) . The call was not completed.

12:25 The President went to his motorcade.

12:26 |12:38 The President motored from the Philadelphia International
Alrport to the Bellevue Stratford Hotel. He was accompa-
nied by:

Andrew L. Lewis, Jr., Secretary of Transportation
Mr. Deaver
The President went inside the hotel.

12:40 The President was greeted by General Manager of the Bellevud
Stratford Hotel F. Bartlett Moore.

12:44 |12:45 R The President talked with Senator John Tower (D-Texas).

12:45 The President went to the Prime Minister's Roam.

12:45 1:00 The President attended a reception for head table guests
for the World Affairs Council of Philadelphia luncheon.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President went to the Grand Ballroom.
1:00 2:12 The President attended the World Affairs Council of
Philadelphia luncheon.
Members of the press
1:47 The President was introduced by Secretary Lewis.
1:50 2:10 The President addressed approximately 850 guests attending
the luncheon.
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2:10 2:12 The President was presented with a gift by William W.
Bodine, President of the World Affairs Council of
Philadelphia.

2:12 23 The President was televhoned by Senator DeConcini. The
call was not completed.

2:15 The President went to his suite.

2:334 | 2:36 p The President talked with Senator Larry Pressler (R-South
Dakota) .

2:41 P The President telephoned Senator Edward Zorinsky (D-lNebraska).
The call was not coampleted.

7 ? The President met to discuss a federal partnership with the
state in funding projects concerning Three Mile Island
with:
Governor Richard L. Thormburgh (R-Pennsylvania)
Mr. Deaver
Richard S, Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern—
mental Affairs

2:55 3:00 The President met with:

John Terry, sixteen year old black teenager who for
six years has been voluntarily cleaning his block
and adjacent urban park at his own expense

Lucille Blake, sister

James 5. Rosebush, Special Assistant, Office of
the Deputy Chief of Staff

Members of the press, in/out

3:00 The President and Mr. Terry went to Room 1020.

3:00 3:207 The President participated in a meeting to discuss private
sector initiatives with a group of corporate and civic
leaders fram the Philadelphia area. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPEMDIX "E."

Members of the vpress, in/out

The President introduced Mr. Terry to members of the group.
3:20 The President returned to his suite.

? ? The President met with Dan Gilbert, President of Eureka
College, Eureka, Illinois.

4:25 4:30 The President made a statement to the press raga_rd_mg the

air defense enhancement package (AWACS) +n Saudi Arabia.
Members of the press —
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4:33 4:35 P The President talked with Senator Slade Gordon
(R-Washington) .
4:58 The President returmed to his motorcade.
4:58 5:11 The President motored from the Bellevue Stratford Hotel
to the Philadelphia International Airport.
5:11 The President went to the holding room.
E's 7 The President participated in a taping with Thoamas H. Kean,
Fepublican Gubernatorial candiate for New Jersey.
5:40 6:10 The President flew by Air Force One from Philadelphia Inter-
national Airvort to Morristown Airport, Morristown, MNew
Jersey. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "F."
The President was greeted by Secretary of Labor Raymond J.
Donowvan.
6:17 The President went to his motorcade.
6:17 6:29 The President motored from Morristown Airport to Birchwood
Manor, Whippany, New Jersey. He was accompanied by:
Secretary Donovan
Mr. Kean
Mr. Deaver
6:33 The President went to the Brown Room. He was accompanied
by
Secretary Donovan
Mr. Kean
6:34 The Presidential party was joined by Mrs. Thamas H. (Debby)
Kean.
6:35 6:45 The President participated in a New Jersey Fbapublin_:an
Fundraising Recepticn.
Members of the press
The President addressed approximately 200 guests attending
the reception.
6:48 The President went to the holding room. He was accormpanied
by :
Secretary Donovan
Mr. and Mrs. Kean
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6:48 7:00 The President participated in a photo opportunity with key
contributors of the New Jersey Republican State Party ang
New Jersey candidates for Assembly. For a list of atten
dees, see APPENDIX "G."
The President went to the Grand Ballroom. He was accompa—
nied by:
Secretary Donovan
Mr. Kean
The President attended a Republican Fundraising Reception
and Buffet.
Merbers of the press
The President was introduced by Secretary Donovan.
The President addressed approximately 500 guests attending
the reception and buffet.
The President returmed to his motorcade.
7:12 T:24 The President motored from the Birchwood Manor to Morristown
Airport. He was accompanied by:
Secretary Donovan
Mr. Deaver
7:30 §:15 The President flew by Air Force One from Morristown Airport
to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "H."
B:24 8:31 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Andrews AFB
to the South Grounds of the White House, For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
B:35 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
11:05 The President retired.
EJ
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The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Mr. Meese, to be included in an issue of U.5. News and
World Report magazine.

The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr, Meese

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications

Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Develop—
ment

Karma Small, Director, Media Relations and Planning

The President went to the Situation Room.

The President participated in a National Security Planning
Group Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX

IIA.H
The President retumed to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

Seewoosagu Ramgoolam, Prime Minister of Mauritius

Chitmansing Jesseramsing, Charge d'Affaires, Embassy]
of Mauritius .

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State

Chester A. Crocker, Assistant Secretary of State
for African Affairs

Mr. Allen

Richard J. Gookin, Assistant Chief of Protocol
for Diplomatic and Consular Liaison

Frederick L. Wettering, Staff Member, National
Security Council (NSC)

Members of the press, in/out
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The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancerent package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator J. Bennett Johnston (D-Louisiana)
Mr. Allen
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia withj
Senator Patrick J. Leahy (D-Vermont)
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia withi
Senator Dennis DeConcini (D-Arizona)
Fomanc Romani, Jr., Legislative Director to
Senator DeConcini
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator Quentin M. Burdick (D-MNorth Dakota)
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President attended a luncheon meeting with a group

of editorial page editors. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President retumed to the Oval Office.

The President met with: :

Helmut Kohl, Chairman of the German Christian
Democratic Union (CDU) , Federal Republic of
Germany (FRG)

Peter Hermes, Ambassador of the FRG to the U.S.

Alois Mertes, Foreign Policy Advisor to the CDU,
FRG

R.K. Lochner, interpreter, FRG

Secretary Haig

Mr. Allen

William Spearman, Staff Member, MNSC

Harry Cbst, interpreter, Department of State

Menmbers of the press, in/out
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4:52 5:05
5:07 5:27

The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.

The President participated in a National Security Council
Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President met to discuss the budget program with the
heads of seventeen Independent Agency officials. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

Menbers of the press, in/out

The President retumed to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia withg
Senator David L. Boren (D-Cklahoma)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia withg
Senator John Heinz (R-Pennsylvania)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia withg
Senator Howell Heflin (D-Alabama)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia withg
Senator Russell B. Long (D-Louisiana)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President participated in a briefing for his upcoming
trip to Yorktown, Virginia with senior staff. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX '"E."

3
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6:05 The President returned to the secord floor Residence.

7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

8:18 P The President telephoned Administrator of the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) Anne McGill Gorsuch. The call
was not campleted.

10:50 The President retired.

EJ 10/19/81
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8:55 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:41 9:44 E The President talked with Ann McGill Gorsuch, Administrator
of the Envircrmental Protection Agency (EFPA).

10:00 The President went to the Oval Office.
10:18 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.
10:18 11:16 The President met with:

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
. Management and Budget (QMB)

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff

Edwin Meese III, Counsellor

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

11:12 23 The President was telephoned by Senatcr Jennings Randolph
' (D-West Virginia). The call was not campleted.

11:16 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:16 |]11:18 R Enrocute to the Oval Office, the President talked on the
telephone with Senator Randolph.

12:20 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

12:28 | 12:46 The President met with Mr. Deaver.

12:40 P The President telephoned Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West
Virginia). The call was not completed.

12:50 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the Solarium.

2:36 F The President telephoned Senator William V. Roth, Jr.

(R-Delaware) . The call was not campleted.

3:18 3:22 R The President talked with Senator Roth.

4:47 4:48 P The President talked with Senator Jesse Helms (R-Morth
Carolina) .
6150 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

They were accompanied by entertainer Bob Hope.

6:50 6:56 The Presidential party motored from the Scuth Grounds to
the Washington Hilton Hotel.
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7:00 11:12

The President, the First Lady, and Mr. Hope went to the
holding roam.

The President was greeted by former President Gerald R.
Ford.

The Presidential party went to the Cabinet Roam.

The President and the First Lady attended the 4(Qth Anniver-
sary of the United Serivce Organizations (U.S.0.)"Bdb
Hope and his Friends Salute the U.5.0."

Members of the press

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with head table guests attending the dinner.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The Presidential party went to the head table in the Inter-
National Ballroom.

The Presidential party had dinner.
The President was introduced by:

Mr. Hope

Phyllis George Brown, Master of Ceremonies
The President addressed guests attending the dimner.

The Presidential party viewed film clips of Bob Hope
entertaining U.S. troops abroad.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Washington
Hilton Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the daily diary for Octcber 18, 1981.

EJ 10/26/81
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For a record of the President's activities before midnight,
see the daily diary for Octcber 17, 1981.
12:45 The President retired.
9:20 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
10:04 | 10:06 | R The President talked with Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West
Virginia).
10:48 | 10:49 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.
11:52 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

11:54 1:01

1:01

1:04

1:04 1:10

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram the South Grounds to the U.S. Coast Guard Training
Center, Yorktown, Virginia. For a list of passengers,
See APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Governior John M. Dalton (R-Virginia)
Mrs. John N. (Edwina) Dalton
Capt. John Faigle, Commanding Officer, United States
Coast Guard Reserve Training Center, Yorktown,
Virginia

The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the Coast
Guard Training Center to the pier area and to the
French battleship DeGrasse.

The President and the First Lady attend an arrival ceremony
in their honor.
Members of the press

The President was piped aboard the DeGrasse.

The President was greeted by:
Adm. ? Cagliari, Comander of the French
Atlantic Fleet
Claude Cheysson, Minister of External Relations,
French Republic
Charles Hernu, Minister of Defense, French Republic

The President reviews honor guard. He was accompanied by:
Franoois Mitterrand, President of the French
Republic continued
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continued

Claude Brumet, Captain of the French battleship
DeGrasse

The President and President Mitterrand went to the Captain's]
Cabin.

The President and President Mitterrand participated in
an exchange of gifts.

The President was presented with the le Grande Croix,
Legion of Honor Medal by President Mitterrand.

The President and the First Lady attended a luncheon in
their honor hosted by President and Mrs. Mitterrand.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President, the First Lady, and President and Mrs.
Mitterrand, greeted luncheon guests.

The Presidential party went to the Junior Officer's Mess.
The Presidential party had lunch.
The President and President Mitterrand exchanged toasts.

The President and President Mitterrand went to the flight
deck.

The President and President Mitterrand participated in a
departure ceremony.
Members of the press

The President and President Mitterrand reviewed the honor
guard. They were accampanied by Defense Minister Hernu.

The President and the First Lady, escorted by President
and Mrs. Mitterrand, went to the hrow of the DeGrasse.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to President
and Mrs. Mitterrand.

The President was telephoned by William A, Wilson, Personal
Representative to the Holy See. The call was not
completed.

2 5
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3:26

3:26 3:31

3:34 3:46

3:48 3:50

3:55

6:13

6:20 6:21

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored fraom the DeGrasse
to the U.S. Coast Guard Training Center.

The President was presented with a ceremonial sword by
Capt. Faiqgle.

The President and the First lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram the U.S. Coast Guard Training Center to Matthew
Whaley School, Williamsburg, Virginia. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady motcred from the Matthew
Whaley School to Lightfoot House.

The President and the First Lady went inside Light foot Housg.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Carlisle Humelsine, Chairman, Colonial Williamsburg
Foundation
Mrs. Carlisle (Mary) Humelsine
Charles Longsworth, President, Colonial Williamsburg
Foundation
Mrs. Charles (Polly) Longsworth

The President greeted President Mitterrand.

The President escorted President Mitterrand to the Parlor.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S. and
French officials. For a list of attendees, see

APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press, in/out

The President escorted President Mitterrand to ﬂ'te. front
entrance.

The President bade farewell to President Mitterrand.

The President was telephoned by Mr. Wilson. The call was
not campleted.

The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
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7:11

7220

7:48

7:12

7:48

The President and the First Lady returmned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored from Lightfoot
House to the Williamsburg Lodge.

The President and the First Lady went to the holding room.

The President and the First Lady were grested by:
Governor John N. Dalton (R-Virginia)
Mrs. John M. (Eddy) Dalton

The Presidential party was joined by President and Mrs.
Mitterrand.

The President and the First Lady attended the Camormwealth
Dinner.

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by President
and Mrs. Mitterrand, went to their seats in the Virginia
Foom. For a list of head table quests, see APPENDIX "D’

The President was introduced by Governor Dalton.

The President addressed quests attending the Commorsiealth
Dinner.

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by President
and Mrs. Mitterrand, returned to the holding room.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor—
cade .

The President and the First Lady motored from the Williamsbi
Lodge to the Governor's Palace.

The President and the First Lady went to the fcyer..

The President and the First Lady greeted President and
Mrs. Mitterrand.

The President and the First Ladv attended a State Dinner.
Manmbers of the press, in/out

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by President
and Mrs. Mitterrand received dinner quests.

g
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8:10

10:00 |10:23

10:40

10:52 }10:55

The Presidential party went to the Ballroom.
The Presidential party had dinner.
The President exchanged toasts with:
President Mitterrand
Iord Hailsham, Lord Chancellor of the United
Kingdom of Great Britain and Worthern Ireland
(UK)

The President and the First Lady, escorted President and
Mrs. Mitterrand to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to President
and Mrs. Mitterrand.

The President and the First Lady returmed to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Governor's
Palace to Lightfoot House.

The President and the First Lady went to their suite.

EJ 11/7/81
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10:09 The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
10:09 |J10:14 The President and the First Lady motored from Lightfoot
House to Matthew Whaley School landing zone. They
were accampanied by Chief of Staff, James A. Baker III.
10:15 The President and the First Lady were greeted by Charles
Longsworth, President of the Colonial Williamsburg
Foundation.
10:16 ]10:24 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

fram Matthew Whaley School to the Maval Weapons Storage
%nterix‘fgikﬁuﬂ'l, Virginia. For a list of passengers, seq

10:28 |10:48 The President and the First Lady motored from the Naval
Weapons Storage Center to Yorktown Battlefield.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Shirley Cooper, Yorktown Chairman
Paul Crockett, Yorktown Chairman
John Rich, Yorktown Chairman
Hunter Andrews, Vice Chairman
Ross Weeks, Director, Virginia Independence
Bicentennial Commission

10:50 The President and the First Lady went to the holding roaom.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
James G. Watt, Secretary of the Interior
Russell Dickenson, Director of the National Park
Service
Richard H. Maeder, Superintendent, Colonial Naticnal
Historical Park

The President and the First Lady were joined by President
of the French PFepublic and Mrs. Francois Mitterrand.

The President, escorted President Mitterrand to the reviewing
stand. For a list of quests, see APPENDIX "B."

The Presidential party attended the Bicentennial cbservance
of the Battle of Yorktown.
Menbers of the press

The Fresident was introduced by Governor John N. Dalton
(R-Virginia).
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3:25

3:25 4:14
4:14

The President addressed the crowd gathered for the Yorktown
Bicentennial celebration.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to President
and Mrs. Mitterrand.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the Yorktown
Battlefield to the Naval Weapons Storage Center.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the Naval Weapcns Sotrage Center to the South
Grounds of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.

The President went to the White House library.

The President participated in taped messages for:
Chicago Law Enforecement Week - Octcber 19-23, 1981
sponsored by Chicago Crime Coammission
CBS radio special "The Return of Cagney" a salute
to actor James Cagney
Lombardi Dinner in Houston sponsored by the Rotary
Club, benefitting the American Cancer Society

The President participated in a taped interview with Jim
Zabel, WHO Radio, Des Mpines, Iowa.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with senior White
House staff to discuss the upcoming International Meeting
on Cooperation and Development in Cancun, Mexico Octcber
21-24, 1981. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

Pt %
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PHONE
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4:24 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
6:50 P The President telephoned James C. Cacheris, Judge, 19th

Judicial Circuit of Virginia. The call was not completed
7:02 7:03 R The President talked with Judge Cacheris.

7:10 P The President telephoned Jesse E. Eschbach, Judge, U.S.
District Court for the Northern Mistrict of Indiana.
The call was not completed.

7:26 7:27 R The President talked with Judge Eschbach.

7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

7:58 8:01 P The President talked with John B. Jones, Circuit Judge for
the 6th Judicial District of South Dakota.

11:10 The President retired.

EJ 11/7/81
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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8:30

8:32 8:33 P

8:45 B:46
8:48 8:49 R
9:51
9:59

10:00 }10:302
10:00 |10:302
10:00 |10:30?
10:23 ]10:307

10:22 110:23 P

10:43 |10:48

10:52 |J11:05

11:06 11:07 F

11:15 J11:41

11:48

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michaesl K. Deaver.

The President met with his Physician, Dr. Daniel Ruge.
The President talked with Dr. Ruge.

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker IIT, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Comnsellor
Mr. Deawver
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

The President talked with Anne Armstrong, Chairman of the
Advisory Board of the Georgetown University Center for
Strategic and International Studies; and former Ambassa—
dor of the U.S. to the Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland (UK).

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Allen
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Coammmications
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary

The President met with:
David Berkley, wine consultant, Corti Brothers,
Sacramento, California
Mr. Deaver

The President talked with Col. Franklin S. Forsberg,
President, Forsberg Associates, Inc., New York,
MNew York.

The President met with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President went to the Roosewvelt Room.
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11:48 11:57 The President addressed representatives of the American
Business Conference. For a list of attendees, see
AFPPENDIX "A."
Members of the press
11:57 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
11:58 |12:00 The President met with:
Deonald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
Secretary Haig
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Gergen
Mr. Speakes
12:10 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:10 1:43 The President participated in a working luncheon to discuss
the upcaning International Meetings on Cooperation and
Development — North/South Sumit in Cancun, Mexico with
White House staff. For a list of attendees, see
APFENDIX "B."
1:43 The President returmed to the Owval Office.
1:45? | 1:507? The President met with Senator Spark M. Matsunaga (D-Hawaii)
and members of the U.5. Camission on Proposals for the
National Academy of Peace and Conflict Resolution, to
present the President with their final report. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
1:50 1:58 The Fresident met with:
Senator Jennings Randolph (D-West Virginia)
Powell A. Moore, Deputy Assistant for lLegislative
Affairs
2:01 2:12 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (2WACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator Malcolm Wallop (R-Wyaming)
George H. Bush, Vice President
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
2:13 2:14 The President met with:
Ralph W. Tarr, attorney with Baker, Manoch and
Jenson law firm, Fresno, California; and former
advanceman to Governor Reagan continued
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2:20
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2:57

3:17

3:49

4:03
4:28

continued

Mrs. Ralph W. (Melinda) Tarr
Mr. Deaver

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator Alan J. Dixon (D~-Illincis)
Vice President Bush
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf
Mr. Moore

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Allen
Mr. Fridersdorf

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator Roger W. Jepson (R-TIowa)
Vice President Bush
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator John Melcher (D-Montana)
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Allen
Mr. Moore

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator Daniel K. Inouye (D-Hawaii)
Vice President Bush
Mr. Allen
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President met with Vice President Bush.

The President talked with Margaret T. Hance, Mayor, Phoenix,
Arizona.

The President went to the Situation Room.
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4:38 The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.
5:14 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
5:19 5:20 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osborne.
5:35 5:36 P The President talked with Mr. Meese.
6:02 6:04 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.
6:20 6:23 P The President talked with Maj. Gen. Robert L. Schweitzer,
Director, Defense Policy, National Security Council (NSC)L
6:24 6:27 P The President talked with Jchn O. Marsh, Jr., Secretary of
the Army.
6:30 P The President telephoned Senator Walter D. Huddleston
(D-Kentucky) . The call was not completed.
7:34 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not completed.
7:45 The President had dinner.
B:04 g:11 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
B:12 8:16 P The President talked with former Governor Mills E. Godwin,
Jr. (R-Virginia).
8:19 8:31 R The President talked with the First Lady in New York City,
New York.
8:317 P The President telephoned Mr. Deaver. The call was not
completed.
B:34 8:36 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
8:44 g:48 | R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
9:28 9:33 R? The President talked with Senator Huddleston.
9:55 The President retired.
ET 10/26/81
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7:40 R The President was telephoned by Prime Minister of the
Fepublic of India Mrs. Indira Gandhi. The call was
not completed.
3:03 R The President was telephoned by his Svecial Assistant,
David C. Fischer. The call was not completed.
8:30 The President went to the South Grounds.
g:31 8:34 The President made a statement to the press upon his
departure to Cancun, Mexico to attend the Intematicnal
Meeting on Cooperation and Development.
Menbers of the press
B:36 8:45 The President flew by Marine helicopter fram the South
Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
EDT csT The President flew by Air Force One fram Andrews AFB to
8:57 |10:24 Cancun International Airport, Cancun, Mexico. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
(Actual flying time: 3 hours, 25 minutes).
9:45 9:47 P The President talked with Senator David L. Boren

10:24

10:302 | 10:452

10:457 111:157

(D-Cklahama) .
Air Force One arrived in Cancun, Mexico.

The President was greeted by President of Mexico Jose Lopez
Portillo.

The President and President Portillo participated in an
arrival ceremony.
Members of the press

The President and President Portillo went inside the
terminal.

The President met with:

President Portillo

Jorge Castaneda de la Rosa, Secretary of Foreign
Felations, Mexico

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Members of the press, in/out
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11:23 |11:31 The President flew by Marine helicopter fram Cancun Inter-
national Airport to the Cancun Sheraton Hotel. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to his suite.

? ? The President went for a swim in the ocean.

? The President returmned to his suite.
12:302 | 1:407? The President hosted a working luncheon for the Premier
of the Peoples Republic of China (PRC) Zhao Ziyang.

For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press, in/out

2:007 | 2:307 The President met with Prime Minister of the Republic of
India Indira Gandhi. For a list of other attendees,
see APPENDIX "D."

Members of the press, in/out

The President went to a conference room.

5:302 | 5:557 The President met with the President of the Federal

Republic of Nigeria Alhaji Shehu Shaguri. For a

list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "E."
Members of the press, in/out

6:152 | 6:457 The President met with President of the Republic of
Venezuela Luis Herrera Campins. For a list of
other attendees, see AFPENDIX "F."

Members of the press, in/out

9:45 R The President was telephoned by the First Lady. The call
was not completed.
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Icmm. MEXICO

CANCUN SHERATON HOTEL

DATE
OCTCBER 22, 1981
TIME DAY
B8:30?7 a.m. THURSDAM]

8:30?2

9:152 | 9:352

10:13

10:302 | 1:30?

1:30? 1:45?

3:30 3:39

3:41 3:49

4:00? | 7:00?

The President had breakfast in his suite.
The President went to a conference roam.

The President met with President of the Socialist Federal
Republic of Yugoslavia Sergej Kraigher. For a list
of other attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out

The President met with Minister of Foreign Affairs of the
Republic of Austria Willibald Pahr. For a list of
other attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out

The President went to the Conference Roam.

The President attended the Inaugural Session of the Inter-
national Meeting on Cooperation and Development. For
a list of Heads of State and Governments attending,
see APPENDIX "C."

The President participated in the First Plenary Session
of the International Meeting on Cooperation and Develop
ment. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President went to a conference Room.

The President met with President of the Republic of the
Phillippines Ferdinand E. Marcos. For a list of other
attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

Members of the press, in/out

The President met with Minister of Foreign Affairs of the
Federal Republic of Germany (FRG) Hans-Dietrich
GCenscher. For a list of cother attendees, see APPENDIX
HE‘."

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President talked with Roy D. Miller, attomey with
Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher, Los Angeles, Califarnia.

The President returmed to the Conference Room.
The President participated in the Second Plenary Session

of the International Meeting on Cooperation and
Development. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX

1 2
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The President returned to his suite.

The President met with Secretary of State Alexander M.

Haig, Jr.

The President attended a reception and dinner hosted by
President Portillo for Heads of State and Goverrment
attending the Internatiocnal Meeting on Cooperation

and Development. For a list of attendees, see

APPENDIX "C."
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The President telephoned Senator Patrick J. Leahy
(D-Vermont) . The call was not campleted.

The President telephoned Senator Edward Zorinsky
(DNebraska). The call was not completed.

The President telephoned Senator Alfonse M. D'Amato
(R-New York). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Senator DaleBmpers
(D-Arkansas) .

The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
James A, Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to a conference roam.

The President met with President of the Democratic and
Popular Republic of Algeria Col. Chadli Bendjedid.
For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out

The President met with President of the United Republic
of Tanzania Julius K. Nyerere. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

Mambers of the press, in/out

The President went to the Conference Room.

The President participated in the Third Plenary Session
of the Intermational Meeting on Cooperation and
Delopment. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President returmed to his suite.
The President returmed to the conference roam.

The President hosted a working luncheon for the Deputy
Prime Minister of Saudi Arabia Crown Prince Fahd ibn
Abd al-Aziz Al Saud. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D." '

Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to his suite.
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3:16 3:22 R The President talked with Senator Leahy.
3:43 3:46 R The President talked with Senator Zorinsky.
4:31 4:32 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
7 The President returned to the Conference Room.
? ? The President participated in the Fourth and Final Session
of the International Meeting on Cooperation and
Development. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C.1%
? The President returned to his suite.
5:26 5:35 R The President talked with Senator D'Amato.
T The President went to the lawn area.
9:007 |11:00?

The President attended a dinner in honor of the President

of Mexico Jose Lopez Portillo. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "E."

Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to his suite.
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8:30? | 9:30? The President hosted a working breakfast meeting with
administration officials. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."
10:03 J10:13 P The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) .
? The President went to a conference roam.
? ? The President met with Acting President of the Peoples
Republic of Bangladesh Abdus Sattar. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out
? ? The President met with Executive President of the Coopera-
tive Republic of Guyana Forbes Burnham. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press, in/out
? ? The President met with Secretary General of the United
Nations (UN) Kurt Waldheim.
? The President returned to his suite.

10:29 | 10:52 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the Cancun
Sheraton Hotel to the Canun Intermational Airport.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

10:52? | 11:08? The President participated in a departure ceremony in
honor of participants in the Intermational Meeting
on Cooperation and Development.

Menbers of the press
cst

11:08 | 4:15 The President flew by Air Force One from Cancun Interna-
tional Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "E."

(Actual flying time: 3 hours, 7 minutes).
4:32 4:39 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Andrews AFB

to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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4:42 The President went to the second floor Residence.
7:10 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Patti Davis Reagan, daughter
10:55 The President retired.
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8:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
12:06 12:07 R The President talked with the First Lady.
12:26 P The President telephoned Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) . The call was not completed.
1:00 The President had lunch in the Solarium with:
The First Lady
Patty PReagan, the President's dauwghter
1:02 1:05 R The President talked with Senator Baker.
5:11 5:13 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
5:53 5:58 R The President talked with William A. Wilson, Personal
Fepresentative to the Holy See.
6:31 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Room.
6:31 |J11:02 The President and the First Lady hosted a private dinner
party. For a list of attenc es, see APPENDIX "A."
The President and the First Lady greeted dinner quests.
7:09 The Presidential party had dinner in the Red Room.
8:18 The Presidential party went to the White House Theatre.
8:22 8:23 P The President talked with projectionist, Paul Fischer.
The Presidential party watched the movie "Ragtime."
11:02 The President, the First Lady, and Patty Reagan returned
to the second floor Residence. .
11:48 The President retired.

EJ 10{2?;31
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7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:20 9:21 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Cshorne.
The President met with:
9:22 |10:00 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
9:22 |10:00 Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
9:22 |10:00 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:36 |10:007? David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
9:40 9:47 Fichard V. Allen, Assistant for Natiomal Security
Affairs
9:59 10:06 Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for lLegislative
Affairs
10:18 |10:38 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator Frank H. Murkowski (R-Alaska)
Mr. Friedersdorf
10:39 |11:07 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator William L. Armstrong (R-Colorado)
Mr, Friedersdorf
11:08 |11:29 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator Mark Andrews (R-North Dakota)
Mr. Friedersdorf
The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
11:30 12:02 Senator Bob Kasten (R-Wisconsin)
11:30 J12:03 Mr. Friedersdorf
12:09 The President went to the Oval Office. He was accompanied
by Mr. Fischer.
12:11 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:11 1:26 The President participated in a Cabinet Working luncheon
meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
1:26 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:26 1:38 The President participated in a National Security Planning
Group Meeting. For a list of attendees, sec APPENDIX
IIB'II
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4:11

4:43

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia
with Senator John C. Danforth (R-Missouri).

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia
with Senator Howard W. Cannon (D-Newvada).

The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not campleted.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President talked with Senator John Melcher (D-Montana) .

The President talked with Senator Walter D. Huddleston
(D-Kentucky) .

The President talked with Secretary Haig.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Richard Jaccbs, Republican candidate for Mayor
of Manchester, New Hampshire
Gerald P. Carmen, Administrator of the General
Services Administration (GSA)
4. Morgan Mason, Special Assistant for Political
Affairs

The President participated in a ceremony to receive
Diplomatic Credentials from:
Emest Corea, Ambassador of the Democratic
Socialist Bepublic of Sri Lanka to the U.S,
Inacio Semedo, Jr., Ambassador of the Republic
of Guinea-Bissau to the U.S. .
2hmad Salim Al-Mokarrab, Ambassador of the United
Arab Emirates to the U.S.
Esteban Arpad Takacs, Ambassador of the Argentine
Republic to the U.S.
Mohammad 2bdallah Al-Iryvani, Ambassador of the
Yemen Arab Republic to the U.S.
Janos Petran, Ambassador of the Hungarian People's
Fepublic to the U.S.
2bdul Hadi Majali, Ambassador of the Hashemite
Kingdam of Jordan to the U.S.
For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
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4:59 P The President telephoned Ralph K. Winter, Jr., Adjutant
Scholar, American Enterprise Institute. The call was
not completed.

5:00 5:05 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Maj. Gen. Robert L. Schweitzer, departing Director,
Defense Policy, National Security Council (NSC)

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Mr. Allen

5:14 5:15 B The President talked with Mr. Winter.

5:16 5:17 P The President talked with Richard A. Posner, President of
Lexecon Incorporated, Chicago, Illinocis.

5:20 B The President telephoned Mrs. Elsa Sandstrom, Vista,
California. The call was not completed.

5:36 The President went to the doctor's office.

5:40 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

7:04 7:06 R The President talked with Mrs. Sandstrom.

7:30 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Patty Reagan, the President's daughter
10:45 The President retired.

EJ 10/27/81
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7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President met with:
9:03 9:37 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
9:03 9:34 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:03 9:55 Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for lLegislative
Affairs
9:38 9:40 David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
9:55 10:22 Senator Lloyd Bentsen (D-Texas)
9:55 |10:13 Mr. Friedersdorf
9:47 R The President was telephoned by his Personal Secretary,
Kathleen Osborne. The call was not completed.
9:56 R The President was telephoned by Senator Frank H. Murkowski
(R-Alaska). The call was not completed.
10:01 ]10:02 P The President talked with Senator Murkowski.
10:35 |11:03 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator David Durenberger (R-Minnesota)
Mr. Friedersdorf
11:04 J11:32 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator Wendell H. Ford (D-Kentucky)
Mr. Friedersdorf
The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
11:35 |J12:01 Senator Paula Hawkins (R-Florida)
11:35 J11:39 Mr. Friedersdorf
11:44 |12:01 Mr. Friedersdorf
The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
12:01 |12:20 Senator Alfonse M. D'Amato (R-New York)
12:01 |12:25? Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)
12:01 |12:25? Mr. Friedersdorf
12:25 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Room.
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12:25 ]12:29 The President participated in a ceremony to receive a
special conservation award from Outdoor Life magazine.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
12:29 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
12:40 The President had lunch.
1:04 1:28 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator Charles E. Grassley (R-Iowa)
Mr. Friedersdorf
1:30 1:48 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator Howell Heflin (D-Alabama)
Mr. Friedersdorf
1:53 2:08 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator William V. Roth, Jr. (R-Delaware)
Mr. Friedersdorf
2:10 2:17 The President met with:
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Fischer
The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
2:17 2:52 Senator Harrison Schmitt (R-New Mexico)
2:17 2:52 Art Gardenswartz, businessman, Albuguerque, New
Mexico
2:17 2352 StanleyV. Heyman, campaign treasurer for Senator
Schmitt and accountant, Albuguerque, New Mexico
2:17 2:52 Stephen Schiff, District Attorney, Beananillo
County, Albugquerque, New Mexico
2:17 3:34 Mr. Deaver
2:17 3:20 Mr. Friedersdorf
¥ ? Mr. Baker
3:14 3:16 P The President talked with Senator Russell B. Long
(D-Louisiana) .
3:16 3:17 P The President talked with Senator J. James Exon (D-Nebraska)l
3:19 3:21 P The President talked with Senator Quentin N. Burdick
(D-North Dakota).
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3:21 P The President telephoned Senator David L. Boren
(D-Cklahoma) . The call was not completed.
3:24 P The President telephoned Senator Walter H. Huddleston
(D-Kentucky) . The call was not completed.
3:26 3:27 23 The President talked with Senator Huddleston.
3:33 P The President telephoned Senator Roger W. Jepson (R-Iowa).
The call was not completed.
The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (PWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
3:34 3:50 Senator William S. Cohn (R-Maine)
3:34 3:52 Mr, Baker
3:34 3:52 Mr. Deaver
3:51 3:52 P The President talked with Senator Jepson.
3:53 3:54 R The President talked with Senator Boren.
4:30 R The President was telephoned by Senator Charles H. Percy
(R-Illinois). The call was not campleted.
4:36 4:37 R The President talked with Mrs. Osborne.
4:37 4:41 P The President talked with Senator Percy.
4:42 P The President telephoned Mr. Friedersdorf. The call was
not completed.
4:45 4:46 R The President talked with Mr. Friedersdorf.
4:48 P The President telephoned Senator John H. Heinz III
(R-Pennsylvania). The call was not completed.
5:11 5:13 28 The President talked with Senator Heinz.
5:18 The President went to the South Grounds.
5:18 5:21 The President participated in a question and answer session
with members of the press.
5:23 5:30 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South

Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "B."
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The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews AFB to
Byrd International Airport, Richmond, Virginia. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President was greeted by:
J. Marshall Coleman, Republican Gubernatorial
candidate for Virginia
Mills E. Godwin, former Governor (R-Virginia)

The President and Mr. Coleman went to their motorcade.

The President motored from the Byrd International Airport
to the Jochn Marshall Hotel, 6th and Franklin Streets.
He was accampanied by:
Mr. Coleman
Mr. Godwin
Mr. Deaver

The President, accompanied by Mr. Coleman and Mr. Godwin,
went to the holding area.

The President participated in a fundraising rally for
Mr. Coleman.
Members of the press

The President, Mr. Coleman and Mr. Godwin, went to their
seats on stage in the Virginia Room. For a list of
platform quests, see APPENDIX "D."

The President was introduced by Mr. Godwin.

The President addressed approximately 1,200 guests
attending the rally.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Coleman, greeted members
of the crowd attending the rally. )

The President and Mr. Coleman returned to the holding area.
The President bade farewell to Mr. Coleman.
The President returned to his motorecade.
The President motored from the John Marshall Hotel to the
Byrd International Airvort. He was accompanied by:
J. Edward Grimsley, editorial page editor, Richmond

Times Dispatch, Richmond, Virginia
Mr. Deaver
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Enroute to Byrd International Airport, the President
participated in an interview with Mr. Grimsley.

The President flew by Air Force One from Byrd Internaticnal
Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "E."

The President flew by Marine helicopter from Andrews AFB
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President retired.
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7:35 The President had breakfast.
9:26 9:27 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig.« JE.
9:30 9:43 The President met with:
James A. Baker IIT, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:38 P The President telephoned Senator John W. Warner (R-Virginia)
The call was not completed.
9:47 0:48 R The President talked with Senator Warner.
9:55 9:58 The President met with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
10:00 ]10:39 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with:
Senator Edward Zorinsky (D-liebraska)
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
Mr. Fischer
10:50 |10:54 The President met with:
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff
Mr. Fischer
11:58 |12:06 The President met with:
Lou Schum, President of Ecko Products, Inc.,
Wheeling, Illinois; and boyvhood friend of the
Presidents
Helene A. von Damm, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel
12:07 The President had lunch.
1:26 1:42 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of the air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia with
Senator David Pryor (D-Arkansas).
1:51 1:52 2] The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
2:00 2:27 The President met with:
John B. Connally, attorney with Vinson and Elkins
law firm, Houston, Texas
Mr. Deaver
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2:45 2:47 R The Fresident talked with Mr. Baker.

2:48 P The President telephoned Senator William S. Cohen (R-Maine) |
The call was not completed.

3:28 3:31 R The President talked with Vice President George H. Bush.

4:02 4:03 R The President talked with Senator Cohn.

4:53 The President went to the doctor's office.

4:55 The President went to the Owval Office.

5:05 5:06 P The President talked with the First Lady.

5:15 5:17 The President met with:

Mr. Deaver
Mr. Fischer
5:16 5:17 P The President talked with the First Lady.
5:17 5:25 The President met with:
Secretary Haig
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for Naticnal Security
Affairs
Mr. Darman
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Communications
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary

5:24 5:25 P The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
{F-Tennesses) .

5:25 5:39 The President made a statement to the press regarding the
Senates approval of the sale of the ANACS defense system
to Saudi Arabia.

Members of the press
2 ? The President participated in a question and answer session
with members of the press.

5:26 R The President was telephoned by Charles H. Price II,
Ambassador of the U.S5. to Belgium. The call was
not completed.
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5:37 R The President was telephoned by Senator Robert Dole
(R-Kansas). The call was not completed.
5:43 5:44 P The President talked with Vice President Bush.
5:44 R The President was telephoned by Walter H. Amnenberg, former
Ambassador of the U.5. to the United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Morthern Ireland (UK): and husband of the
Chief of Protococl. The Fresident's Personal Secretary,
Kathleen Osborme tock the call.
5:45 5:51 The President met with Secretary of Defense Caspar W.
Weinberger.
The President went to the White House Mess.
5:51 5:54 The President met with members of the senior staff to
thank them for their efforts on the Senate vote
on RAWACS.
5:54 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
6:02 6:16 Senator Baker
6:02 6:16 Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada)
6:02 6:16 Senator Warmer
6:02 6:16 Senator John Tower (R-Texas)
6:02 6:16 Senator Sam Nunn (D-Georgia)
6:12 6:16 Senator Percy
6:20 The President retuwrned to the second floor Residence.
6:22 6:25 R The President talked with Attorney General William French
Smith.
7:03 P The President telephoned Mr. Allen. The call was pot
completed.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:35 7:36 R The President talked with Mr. Allen.
10:15 The President retired.
EJ 10/29/81
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8:30
8:51 8:52
9:05 9:22
9:22

9:22 |10:0072
9:22 |10:007
9:22 |10:007?
9:45 |10:007?

9:54 9:55

10:05 |10:20

10:28 ]10:38
10:45 ]11:18
11:38 |111:40
11:40 ]11:42
11:50

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osbome.

The President met with his Deputy Chief of Staff, Michael K.
Deaver.

The President and Mr. Deaver went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Mr. Deaver
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

The President talked with his Special Assistant for
Legislative Affairs, Pamela J. Turner.

The President participated in an interview with:
Laurence I. Barrett, correspondent for Time-Life
News Service, Washington, D.C.
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Communications

The President met with:
Maxwell M. Rabb, Ambassador of the .U.S5. to Italy
Mr. Deaver
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

The President met with:
E. Pendleton James, Assistant for Presidential
Personnnel
Helene A. wvon Damm, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel

The President met with Vice President George H. Bush.

The President met with:
John McKinney, personal friend of James A. Baker IIJ]
from St. Louis, Missouri
Mrs. John (Margy) McKinney
Mr. Baker
Mrs. James A. (Susan) Baker III

The President went to the Cabinet Foom.
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11:50 J12:29 The President met with Vice Premier and Minister of Foreign
Affairs of the People's Republic of China (PRC) Huang
Hua. For a list of U.S. and FRC officials attending,
see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
12:29 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:32 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
1:35 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
1:38 1:46 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Grounds to the Naticonal Maval Medical
Center, Bethesda, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."
? ? The President and the First Lady participated in ammual

physicial examinations.
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? ? The President and the First Lady participated in annual
physicial examinations.
2:20 2:52 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

from the National Naval Medical Center to Camp David,
Maryland. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
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11:14 J11:35 R The President talked with William A. Wilson, Personal
Representative to the Holy See.
11:46 11:52 P The President talked with Mrs. Henry (Gracie) Salvatori,
wife of the financier and personal friend of the
President, Los Angeles, California.
3:11 P The President gave a message to the White House signal
board operator.
3:20 3:21 P The President talked with George Petri, owner of Georgio's
Restaurant, Abilene, Texas.
4:48 4:49 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
5:01 5:08 P The President talked with Jack Anderson, columist for the
Washington Post.
5:19 5:20 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.
5:39 5:40 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
5:53 6:00 R The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,

Michael K. Deaver.
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